

Cédric Savarese  
1019 S. College Av. , Greencastle, IN 46135  
(765) 653-8395  
c.savarese@4213miles.com

## SUMMARY

---

I am a Project Manager with 8 years of valuable experience. My area of expertise covers the technical fields of enterprise network operations as well as groupware and internet business development. I lived up to the challenge of working in highly stressful and sensitive environments and provided efficient service, often beyond expectation. Close to the clients, the users and my teammates, I learned management skills and common business competencies: contracting, budgeting, and maintaining client and provider relationships.

## KEYWORDS

---

Project Manager, Internet, New Media, Web Development, Web Design, Network Operation, Groupware

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

Since Oct. 2002                      DePauw University  
**Senior Web Developer**

Proposed and implemented cutting-edge transformations of the depauw.edu websites:

- Promoted Internet Standards Compliance (XHTML/CSS), accessibility (US Section 508) and usability
- Redesigned or created several DePauw.edu sub-sites : <http://www.depauw.edu/news>, <http://www.depauw.edu/2008>, <http://www.depauw.edu/2009>, <http://www.depauw.edu/ath>
- Developed a custom full-fledged content management system, including on-line story editing and multi-media content publishing (photo and audio/video streaming)
- Created an innovative solution to promote the university and its campus: a multi-user, flash-based, virtual environment: <http://weblinux.depauw.edu/campusquest>

Other responsibilities include:

- Installation, administration and troubleshooting of web servers (Windows 2003 Server/IIS & Linux/Apache)
- Second level support and training for campus web authors
- Participation in a program to teach web design

Oct. 2001 to Jul. 2002              Freelance contractor for HENKEL FRANCE  
**IT Project Manager**

In charge of the restructuring of a new affiliate company's computing systems (Henkel Surface Technologies).

- Achieved the auditing, homogenization & standardization of the IT infrastructure
- Enforced company specific procedures
- Supervised local technicians' activity (3 persons, up to 10 for specific interventions)
- Provided NT & Domino administration & second level support

Other tasks included miscellaneous improvements of the Information System :

- Domino Cluster and antivirus protection for the messaging servers (specifications, tests and installation)
- Notes/Domino development

Oct. 2000 to Oct. 2001

UPTOBE S.A.  
**Web Project Manager**

Directed the development of www.keldream.com - a web site aimed to survey consuming habits by means of an entertaining lottery game (activity suspended)

- Supervised a Web Designer and a Web Developer
- Designed the MS-SQL database (over a million consumer habits data of more than 10,000 users)
- Participated in the web site development (ASP, Javascript, HTML)
- Validated web site hosting and security

Implemented several business specific applications for MarketPlace SA - a leading French company for Event Organization (using Intranet Notes/Domino R5 technologies).

1999 to Oct. 2000

PRESSE+ S.A.  
**System Administration Supervisor**

Responsible for the computing systems operations and evolutions of the company, a European leader of processing and management of press information.

- Managed a team of 5 persons

1997 to 1999

PRESSE+ S.A.  
**System Engineer**

Designed and implemented the complete Information System of the company and provided the means for a technological competitive advantage :

- Installed Lotus Notes Domino servers and clusters for mail and enterprise critical applications
- Deployed a Microsoft network architecture (NT Domain, DHCP, WINS + DNS, ...)
- Connected the enterprise to the internet and its clients: proxy, web site, mail gateway and ftp server, STN & ISDN Remote Access platform (3Com TotalControl, Cisco 801 routers, etc..)
- Developed business specific applications (Notes/Domino & Visual Basic technologies)
- Developed decisive products for corporate customers (Intranet / Domino applications for press review editing & visualization)

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

Internet	Flash/Actionscript, XHTML/CSS, Javascript/DOM/Ajax, ASP, PHP, IIS, SQL, Relational Databases, Security
Operating Systems	Windows 2003, 2000 & NT 4 server (experienced administrator), Unix / Linux
Programming languages	Actionscript, Javascript, VBscript, Lotuscript , Visual Basic, C
Networking	Enterprise Operations expert (LAN & WAN): TCP/IP, DNS, WINS, DHCP, Routers, RAS ISDN
Databases	MS SQL Server 7, Oracle 8i, MySQL

## OTHER SKILLS

---

Languages      French (mother tongue), English (fluent)

## EDUCATION

---

- 1996 - 1997 D.E.A ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, SHAPE RECOGNITION AND APPLICATIONS  
*Advanced postgraduate diploma in artificial intelligence*  
University Paris VI Pierre et Marie Curie (France)
- 1994 - 1997 MAGISTERE D'INFORMATIQUE APPLIQUEE DE L'ILE-DE-FRANCE  
*Master's degree in Computer Science*  
University Paris V René Descartes (France)
- 1992 - 1994 D.U.T. INFORMATIQUE  
Technological Institute of Paris, University Paris V René Descartes (France)

## REFERENCES

---

- Scott Cooper, Web Team Director, DePauw University ([scottcooper@depauw.edu](mailto:scottcooper@depauw.edu))
- Jean-Marc MORET, former CEO of UPTOBE SA, former CTO of PRESSE+ SA  
[Jm.moret@wyniwyg.com](mailto:Jm.moret@wyniwyg.com), phone number available upon request
- Gerard Charpotier, former Regional Service Manager of HENKEL France  
email available upon request